

25 February 2021

**Dear Councillor** 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Council to be held in The Chamber, Dungannon and by virtual means Council Offices, Circular Road, Dungannon, BT71 6DT on Thursday, 25 February 2021 at 19:00 to transact the business noted below.

In accordance with the current COVID-19 restrictions, Members are strongly encouraged to join virtually as the preferred option. Should you need to attend in person then provision will be made at the Council Offices, Dungannon. Please notify Democratic Services in advance if this is the case so arrangements can be made.

A link to join the meeting through the Council's remote meeting platform will follow.

Yours faithfully

Adrian McCreesh Chief Executive

# AGENDA

# **OPEN BUSINESS**

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. Chair's Business

# Matters for Decision

- 4. Council minutes of meeting held on 28 January 2021 5 34
- 5. Planning Committee minutes of meeting held on 2 February 35 50 2021
- Policy and Resources Committee minutes of meeting held 51 56 on 4 February 2021
- Environment Committee minutes of meeting held on 9 57 68 February 2021
- 8. Development Committee Minutes of meeting held on 11 69 94 February 2021
- 9. Civic Recognition Nominations 95 98

#### Matters for Information

- 10 Correspondence
- 11 Consultations

# Notice of Motions

12 Councillor McLean to move -

That this council as soon a practically possible enters into meaningful discussions with the traders of the MUDC area, to agree and implement suitable reduced car parking charges as soon as the Covid restrictions are lifted, whereby re-engaging and encouraging footfall to our local towns and in so doing assisting to sustain our business's, shops & restaurants etc.

- 13 Councillor N McAleer to move -That this Council welcomes the recent announcement of a £500 Covid Disruption payment for students studying fulltime Higher Education courses; notes the exclusion of fulltime students studying Further Education courses and students studying Higher Education courses in the south of Ireland or in Britain is unfair; acknowledges the difficulty of part time students facing financial hardship also needs to be addressed; and calls on the Minister for the Economy to address the inequalities and ensure that all students who are currently excluded from the Covid Disruption Payment receive the £500 payment.
- 14 Councillor Cuthbertson to move -That Mid Ulster District Council acknowledges the grave situation our Town Centres are enduring, resulting in many small retail units having lost and others facing losing tenants in the coming months. That Council writes to the Minister of Finance in relation to vacant rates on retail premises in Town Centres, urging him to provide further assistance on top of the current 50% vacant rates for the next financial year, in order to help stop the trend of converting small retail units into domestic accommodation. This will help preserve retail space for future businesses.
- 15 Councillor Hughes to move -This council condemns the recent threats made against local Journalists and recognises the importance of trustworthy, relevant, impartial news as an important bulwark of democracy, particularly during a health crisis. This council notes with alarm the unprecedented strain placed on the News industry following the lockdown period, with wide scale cuts and redundancies proposed across the sector. This council supports the NUJ's News Recovery Plan aims at tackling the existing fault-lines in the

sector with a series of measures intended to reconfigure the news industry and ensure it is firmly rooted in the public good. That we support the proposal to increase government investment in public interest news; through arms-length funding mechanisms, with the condition that no public funding is given to any company making redundancies, paying out dividends or resisting trade union recognition. Other measures include:

Tax breaks for news subscriptions Support for new media start-ups A wide scale media literacy campaign to tackle disinformation and fake news

We also extend our support to public service broadcasting in UK/Ireland and the principle of independent oversight, free from government interference.

# Items restricted in accordance with Section 42, Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local Government Act (NI) 2014. The public will be asked to withdraw from the meeting at this point.

#### Matters for Decision

- 16. Council confidential minutes of meeting held on 28 January 2021
- 17. Planning Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 2 February 2021
- 18. Policy and Resources Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 4 February 2021
- 19. Environment Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 9 February 2021
- 20. Development Committee Confidential Minutes of meeting held on 11 February 2021
- 21. Document for Sealing: Lease Agreement relating to lands at Ballydermot Road, Bellaghy, Magherafelt
- 22. Document for Sealing: Lease Agreement relating to lands situated at Blackrock Road, Beaghmore, Cookstown, in connection with the Davagh Solar Walk (1)
- 23. Document for Sealing: Lease Agreement relating to lands situated at Blackrock Road, Beaghmore, Cookstown, in connection with the Davagh Solar Walk(2)
- 24. Document for Sealing: Conveyance and Transfer Deed in relation to lands situated at Loughbeg Wood at Longpoint between DAERA and Mid Ulster District Council in connection with the OpenGround Project

Matters for Information